

May 4, 1993

Mr. Frank Wright
Federal Communications Commission
Frequency Liason Branch
2025 M St.
Washington, DC 20554

Ref: 2472-EX-PL-92

Dear Mr. Wright:

Westinghouse Communication Services, Inc. requests the amendment of the application for a new experimental license, File number 2472-EX-PL-92

Parameters to be changed are listed in exhibit 1. The use of all the frequencies requested has been coordinated with Mr. Charles Cassella of the New York Regional FAA office. The FAA coordination numbers for each frequency are listed.

Sincerely,

R. C. Benedict